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WILBUR & ALLEN
A PARTMERSHIP OF PROFESSIQONAL ASSOCIATIONS

112 WEST ADAMS STREET #1700
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIPA 32202-3895
JOHN H. WILBUR P A,
DUDLEY D. ALLEN PA.

TELEPHONE [904) 358-42IL
FAX [904] 356-4214

April 2, 1998

PLEASE REPLY TO:
POST OFFICE BOX S8
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32201
State of Florida Secretary of State
Division of Corporations

Post Office Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re:
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First Coast Signal Engineering, Inc.
Gentlemen:
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which I request be filed.
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I enclose with this letter Articles of Dissolution for First Coast Signal Engineering, Inc
fees.

I am enclosing with this letter our check in the amount of $35.00 in payment of your

Should there be any other informafion required, please advise.

Very Truly\ Yours,
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John K. Wilbu
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WILBUR AND ALLEN

Received: 3/31/98 S5:38PM;
03/31/98 TUE 16:38 FAX 9043564214
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DISSOLUTION

- FIRST: The name of the Corporation is First Coast Signal Engineering, Inc.,

1956 Eventide Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32239.
SECOND: The date Dissolution was authorized was March 31, 1998.
THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution - Dissolution was approved by the

Shareholders. 'The number of votes cast for Dissolution was sufficient for approval.
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Signed this _ 2 |_day of March 1998,

M ICHRE

President
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Michael J. Harp
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